Kingsley and Links View Residents Association (KLVRA)

Meeting Minutes

Date of meeting: Monday 14th January at 6-30 pm

Location of meeting: Heathers Café, 86 Kingsley Park Terrace, Northampton, NN2 7HU

Present:

Lord Bungle – Chairman Heather Korbey – Deputy Chairman Hazel Hiam Elizabeth Staples Robin Smith David Atkins – Secretary **Apologies:**

Councillor Cathrine Russell

- 1. Review of last meetings minutes
 - These were reviewed and accepted.
- 2. Matters arising
 - neighbour has turned up to hopefully renovate the house, we assume that this was expedited by either Catherine or Anjona's intervention.
- 3. Acceptance of minutes of previous meeting

Proposed by Robin Smith seconded by Lord Bungle

4. Progress with the leaflet drop for Thursdays Residents meeting

This is progressing well and Elizabeth, Bungle and Robin will complete them on Wednesday.

5. Arrangements for Residents Meeting

Bungle has confirmed final arrangements for the Residents meeting on Thursday with the temporary manager of the Pioneer Pub the general arrangements are:

- Committee to arrive at the Pioneer by 7-00pm.
- Take tea urn and cups Heather
- Welcome poster inside and out Bungle
- Notice board outside Bungle
- Sign-in sheets and forms that residents can complete with areas of concern. –
 David These are complete Bungle will copy them and take to the Pioneer.
- Links View Badges, the "Loving Life in Links View" design and cost of £21.20 was accepted by committee and Heather will obtain 100 for Thursday's meeting. Heather
- Bungle will address the meeting and generally the meeting agenda will be:-o Introduction – including Committee
 - Who we are
 - Meeting your neighbours

Kingsley and Links View Residents Association (KLVRA)

- Empowering our community
- Working together to resolve major problems
- o Neighbourhood watch any interest?
- Open meeting inviting comments from the floor.
- Volunteers for leaflet and magazine distribution.

6. Harvest Money Account

David confirmed that this had now been established and that we were currently waiting for our membership number and account details to be sent the post to David.

Once this is established NBC have £1000 to deposit into the account, Catherine is arranging this.

7. Expenses

David reported to the committee that there is now an expense sheet available for any committee member incurring expenses.

8. Any other Business

- We discussed having a video made that can be used for publicity and our
 Website, David said that he knew someone who produced video's and would ask about cost of a 30 to 45 second video.
- David mentioned that he had discussed the proposed magazine with Ian Blaza of Raspberry Jam Publishing who had offered to help with the publishing free of charge and the printing at cost.
- We talked about cycling on the path again, there was no resolution to this and I will add this to the next agenda for further discussion and action.
- Provision of Rubbish Bins on Kingsley Front was discussed and Bungle will approach Violia about this.
- It was reported that there has been fly-tipping behind the old Lloyds Bank, I'll raise this as a separate agenda item for the next meeting.

Next meeting:

The date of the next meeting will be the Residents meeting on 17th January 2019 at 7-30pm; venue the Pioneer Pub. We also need to arrange our next Committee Meeting.

The meeting concluded at 8-00 pm.